

H O S A M M U N S H I

Mechanical Engineer: Production and Design of Mechanical Systems

QMS ISO 9001:2015 | Quality Auditor | Data Analyst | Aviation

Saudi Arabia, Jeddah • +966 50 373 2329 • Hosam-Munshi@hotmail.com

• <https://www.linkedin.com/in/Hosam-Munshi/>

Fresh graduate Mechanical Engineer with 4+ years combined experience in operation, maintenance, and sales departments. Obtained a quality auditor certificate with high problem-solving skills, analytical skills, and the ability to identify the root cause of issues and implement creative, targeted solutions.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Aircraft Equipment Operator

Saudi Ground Services (SGS), Riyadh, King Khaled Airport

12/2021 – 12/2022

- ▶ Reducing the number of delayed flights by 40% in seasons by analyzing and organizing flight data to increase handling time leading to on-time takeoff.
- ▶ Performing a daily visual inspection of 25 units, including Ground Power Units, Air Starter Units, Air Condition Units, and reporting all required preventive and corrective actions.
- ▶ Performing a daily visual inspection of almost 30 Aircraft bodies upon arrival and before takeoff and communicating with cabin crew to provide Aircraft with all needs.
- ▶ Ensure of applying safety and quality procedures inside the Aircraft envelope.
- ▶ Providing daily detailed reports to the department of all operations done and issuing required bills for other companies.

Mechanical Engineering Trainee

Saudi Electricity Company (SEC), Jeddah, Power Plant 3

06/2021 - 08/2021

- ▶ Dealing with gas turbine units, including compressors, combustion chambers, turbines, pumps, bearings, etc.
- ▶ Working in both operation and maintenance departments.
- ▶ Learning about gas turbine operating system and gas turbine maintenance plans.
- ▶ Providing monthly reports and a final report of all learned things.

Salesman

Extra Company, Jeddah

07/2019 - 09/2021

- ▶ Working in three contracted companies with Extra company which are Nokia, Alcatel, and Tecno companies.
- ▶ Achieving sales target with more than 75,000 S.R. per month.
- ▶ Supervising new staff in seasons and making plans to ensure achieving the target.
- ▶ Training five new employees in the company.
- ▶ Providing daily reports of sales.

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree in Mechanical Engineering • King Abdul-Aziz University, Jeddah

2016-2021

GPA: 3.75 out of 5 (Very Good)

Certificate of Excellence

2017

CERTIFICATES

- ▶ Membership in Saudi Council of Engineers 11/2022
- ▶ ISO 9001:2015 Quality Management Systems 11/2021
- ▶ 60 Hours in Electronic Marketing 05/2021
- ▶ Time Management 02/2020
- ▶ Introduction to Six Sigma 09/2019
- ▶ 420 Hours in the English Language 10/2018
- ▶ Mind Maps 03/2018
- ▶ Persuasion Skill 02/2018
- ▶ Microsoft Excel 03/2014

SKILLS

- ▶ **Analytical skills:** Planning • Data Analyst • Auditing • Problem Solving • Reports Writing
- ▶ **Technical Skills:** MS Excel • MS Word • MS PowerPoint • MS Outlook • MATLAB • SAP
- ▶ **Communication Skills:** Presentation Skills • Persuasion • Active Listening
- ▶ **Design Skills:** SolidWorks • ANSYS • Photoshop
- ▶ **Languages:** Arabic • English • Urdu (Beginners level)